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From: Paxton Cavin

To: Paxton Cavin

Cc: Mark Burch; Ronda Hill; James Gordon; Jake Phillips; Kyla Hensley; Emily Barrett
Subject: BPA Pre-Submit Events Due 2/3 by 5PM

Date: Monday, January 29, 2024 7:45:35 AM
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Importance: High

Good Morning Advisors!

As you know pre-submitted events are due on February 3rd by 5:00PM. To submit these event
components you may use either of the links listed below.

Student Upload (students upload their own projects)

Link: https://judgepro.registermychapter.com/org/jpok-sic/conf/jpok-slc/student
Username: participant ID from SLC invoice
Password: OKbpa2024

Advisor Upload (advisor portal)

Link: https://judgepro.registermychapter.com/org/jpok-sic/conf/jpok-slc
Username and passwords are the same as what you use to login to your membership site.

Wondering if your event has a pre-submitted component? Check the Events at a Glance and the
WSAP for your division: https://bpaok.org/compete

Failure to submit your pre-submitted event components by the deadline will result in your student not

making the final round of onsite competition in Tulsa on March 4™ and 51, Not all events have a pre-

submitted component, please check the WSAP for more information.
Let me know if you have any questions!

Thank you!

Paxton Cavin
Oklahoma BPA State Advisor
Oklahoma DECA Chartered Association Advisor
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